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_ December 20, 1989

W. Reed Edgel
Rodriguez & Associates
2500 GCarfield Street, SE Suite #5

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR HOGARES, INC.
(F-14/D25) REVISION DATED DECEMBER 13, 1989

Dear Mr. Edgel:

Based on the information provided on your resubmittal of December 14, 19389,
the above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit.

Please attach a copy of this plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off
by Hydrology.

Be advised that prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, we will require:

1. concurrence of Work Order approval for the work done within the City
right-of-way; and

5 an executed agreement for developed runoff across lot lines.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.

Cordially,

Engineering Assistant

BIM/bs]
(WP+1374)
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

Assistant Director Public Works
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September 5, 1990

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE

Mr. Richard R. Vigliano
Los Padrinos, Inc.

3231 Vassar N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87107

RE:  PROJECT NO. 4081.90, STORM INLET FOR HOGAARES, INC., (MAP NO. F-14)

Dear Mr. Vigliano:

This is to certify that the City of Albuquerque accepts Project No. 4081.90
as being completed according to approved plans and construction
specifications. The City of Albuquerque will accept for continuous

maintenance all public infrastructure improvements constructed as part of
Project No. 4081.90.

The project is described as follows:

- Removed and replaced one (1) Type "A' drop inlet and grate with one (1)
Type "DD" drop inlet.

- The contractor's correction period begins the date of this letter and
will be effective for a period of one (1) year.

Sincerely,

i;::zgzégflw ,;?7;5ié;2¢f<:u,

! Brian L. Speicher, P.E.

" Chief Construction Engineer
Design/Construction Division

Engineering Group
Public Works Department
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LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE FOR PROJECT NO. 4081.90
September 5, 199(
Page Two (2)

XC: W. Reed Edgel

Maranatha Construction, Inc.

Fred Aguirre, Engineering Group, PWD
Andre Houle, Engineering Group, PWD
Terri Martin, Engineering Group, PWD
Steve Gonzales, Special Assessments
Sam Hall, Operations Group, PWD
A. N. Gaume, Operations Group, PWD
Jim Fink, Operations Group, PWD
Ray Chavez, Engineering Group, PWD
Jon Ertsgaard, Water/Wastewater Group, PWD
Dave Parks, Engineering Group, PWD
Tom Kennerly, Engineering Group, PWD
Josie Gutierrez, New Meter Sales, Finance Group, PWD
Claudia Gallegos, Standby Clerk, Finance Group, PWD
Linda Michelle Devanti, Engineering Group, PWD
Richard Zamora, Engineering Group, PWD

Kelly Trujillo, Engineering Group, PWD
f/Project 4081.90

f/Warranty
f/Readers

(INP 139173)



